

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting in June of the WBTHA was held on the 2nd at Niki's West **Restaurant. The meeting** was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with 12 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by **Secretary Bonnie Watson** and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow made a motion to vote on a change to the by-laws as discussed at the last meeting. Motion passed. *There will not be a meeting the first week in July due to Niki's West Restaurant being closed that week so their workers can have a vacation.

*The Bessemer Coin Show will be July 18th. At silver round. present we don't have enough money to buy any coins.

*Eddie Bradley reported we have had over 100 hits on the website.

*The first cutoff (for Early Entry) is June 30th, so members need to be ready to pay by the next meeting (June 16th). *Mike Harvey has invited the members of Southeastern Treasure Hunters Club to enter the Deep **South Treasure Hunt.**

NEW BUSINESS

*Joe Box talked to John **Housley of Lost Treasure** magazine about our Hunt advertisement in the maga- was brought to order by zine. He also mentioned that subscription winners had not begun receiving their Lost Treasure magazine. He will check into it.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1925, 1928, 1933, 1920 (for the money), on the coin inventory. no matches.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow entered a 1901 Barber dime and won the contest.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a one ounce

2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a silver half was accepted after a dis-

3rd Draw: Jim Self won a silver concho made out of a NEW BUSINESS Stone Mountain Commerative.

4th Draw: Mike Harvey won a United States Type Coins book.

Door Prize: Bonnie Watson Club can afford and purwon back her \$3.00 entry

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:24 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in June was held on the 16th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting President Joe Box at 7:30PM with 15 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson read the minutes of the last meeting and they were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow reported 1941, and 1910. There were (Note Mike gave Joe Box 5 one ounce silver rounds and 5 silver half dollars for raffles at meetings). *The By-laws were gone over and typographical errors found and wording was corrected and then

> *The members present discussed the new Membership Application Form. It cussion.

approved.

*The Bessemer Coin Show will be July 18th. Mike Wardlow will get a check with whatever amount the chase what he can.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: Nobody had

Volume 12, Issue 7

July 2009

coins this time. **Unique Find: None were** entered this time.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Harvey won a 1922 silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Mike Harvey won a silver half dollar. **Door Prize: Eddie Bradley** won his \$3.00 cash entry fee back!

There being no further business and nothing left to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 8:25 PM.

